
METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 
390 North Robert Street, St. Paul, MN  55101 

Phone (651) 602-1000  TDD (651) 291-0904 
 
DATE:  March 6, 2007  
 
TO:  Metropolitan Parks and Open Space Commission 
 
FROM: Jan Youngquist, Senior Planner- Parks (651) 602-1029 
 
SUBJECT: Request for reimbursement consideration in a future regional parks CIP for the removal 

of structures and site restoration at Lake Waconia Regional Park, Carver County     
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
Carver County has submitted a request for the Metropolitan Council to consider reimbursing the County 
up to $200,000 in a future regional parks capital improvement program for the removal of structures and 
subsequent site restoration at Lake Waconia Regional Park under the terms of Strategy 2(f) of the 2030 
Regional Parks Policy Plan.  (See Attachment 1, a letter from Marty Walsh).     
 
This memorandum contains a review of the request for reimbursement authorization under applicable 
terms in Strategy 2(f) and recommends approval of the reimbursement request. 
 
 
AUTHORITY TO REVIEW 
  
Minnesota Statute Section 473.315 authorizes the “Metropolitan Council with the advice of the 
Metropolitan Parks and Open Space Commission to make grants from any funds available to it for 
recreation open space purposes to any municipality, park district or county located wholly or partially 
within the metropolitan area to cover the cost, or any portion of the cost, of acquiring or developing 
regional recreation open space in accordance with the [Regional Recreation Open Space] Policy Plan”. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Lake Waconia Regional Park is located on the southeastern shore of Lake Waconia in north central 
Carver County.  Carver County purchased a farm site on Lake Waconia in 1987.  The farm site and a 
portion of the farm acreage were included in the Lake Waconia Regional Park acquisition master plan, 
which was approved by the Council in 1995.  The development master plan, approved by the Council in 
2001, called for the removal of most of the existing built features within the regional park. 
 
The farm buildings and grounds were used for educational and health programs until the summer of 2006.  
The buildings are now vacant.   Two homes and other related farm buildings on the site are in poor 
condition and are not suitable for reuse as park facilities.  A pole barn on the site is planned to be used as 
an interim maintenance storage facility for the park system.   
 
 
REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST ANALYSIS 
 
Carver County has requested that expenses related to removal of the structures described in the previous 
section of this memo and subsequent site restoration be declared grant eligible in a future regional parks 
CIP.  Metropolitan Council park funds of up to $200,000 are requested to reimburse Carver County for 
the cost of project, which is described as follows: 
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Description Estimated Cost 

Demolition and removal of buildings, including foundations and removal of 
concrete slabs 

$110,000

Hazardous material assessment and abatement $30,000
Site restoration:  fill in foundations, grade, topsoil area and seed $40,000
Miscellaneous:  well and septic system abandonment, utility line relocation $5,000
Contingency  $15,000
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST $200,000
 
 
Strategy 2(f) of the 2030 Regional Parks Policy Plan states:    

 
Strategy 2(f): Reimbursement 

Reimbursement will be considered for development provided the project in question is 
consistent in timing, scale, type and cost with an approved master plan, that all 
information required for a development grant is submitted to the Council prior to the 
regional park implementing agency undertaking the project and that the Council 
approves the project.  

This project is consistent with the terms of Strategy 2(f) for the following reasons: 

1. The timing, scale and cost of these projects are consistent with the development master plan 
approved by the Metropolitan Council in October 2001.   

2. Enough information has been submitted in this request regarding what would be financed with a 
Council grant to meet the requirements of Strategy 2(f). 

3. The County is requesting Metropolitan Council approval of the project prior to undertaking the 
project.  

 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
The 2030 Regional Parks Policy Plan requires that requests for CIP reimbursement are consistent with 
the terms of Strategy 2(f).  This review concludes that the reimbursement request for the removal of 
structures and site restoration at Lake Waconia Regional Park is consistent with the terms of Strategy 2(f) 
of the 2030 Regional Parks Policy Plan.  Approval of this project for up to $200,000 in Metropolitan 
Council funds at this time does not commit the Council to finance this project ahead of other projects in 
the regional parks CIP.  This reimbursement would be considered and ranked with other projects when 
preparing the 2008-2013 regional parks CIP.  The timing of when the County is reimbursed is dependent 
on when this project is funded in a capital improvement program.   However, the Council does not under 
any circumstances represent or guarantee that reimbursement will be granted, and expenditure of local 
funds never entitles a park agency to reimbursement. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Metropolitan Council approve the request to consider reimbursing Carver County up to $200,000 
for the removal of structures and site restoration at Lake Waconia Regional Park in a future regional parks 
capital improvement program.  However, the Council does not under any circumstances represent or 
guarantee that reimbursement will be granted, and expenditure of local funds never entitles a park agency 
to reimbursement.  
 
Attachment 1 
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Attachment 2:  Excerpt from Lake Waconia Regional Park Development Master Plan—
approximate park boundaries 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment 3:  Excerpt from Lake Waconia Regional Park Development Master Plan—Developed 
Land Uses 
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Attachment 4:  Aerial Photo of Farm Site 
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